
BALDERSTONE AND KIRKHOLT 
COMMUNITY MEETING
Tuesday 8 December 2015 at 6.30pm

St Mary's (Balderstone) Church, Oldham Road, 
Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT Meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Presentations/Updates 
 Kirkholt Million
 Rochdale Boroughwide Housing

4.  Minutes of last meeting and matters arising 

5.  Forum Ideas 

6.  Open Forum 

7.  Date and time of next meeting 

Tuesday 8 March 2016 at 6.30pm
Kirkholt Community Church



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

 
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 
 
Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to: 

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 

reach effective conclusions 
• Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

 
Confidentiality 

• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

 
Dignity at meetings 

• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

 
Individual Members 

• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position 

 
Political Affiliation 

• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

 
Breach of Code of Conduct 

• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary 



BALDERSTONE AND KIRKHOLT COMMUNITY 
MEETING

Tuesday, 15 September 2015

MINUTES

Present: S. Conwell, C. Middleton, E. Warburton, N. Croston, M. Bhatti, S. Weldon, B. Bergin, 
Revd A. Bryan, C. Mottershead (Chair), D. Holt and B. Harrison.

Officers: V. Crossland (Head of Corporate Finance), G.Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer), G. Wood (RBH), D. Ball (Headteacher – Kingsway Park High School) and D. Chadwick 
(Youth Service).

Councillors: Councillors Farnell, Meredith and Nickson.

8 INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair introduced himself to the Forum and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was drawn 
to the code of conduct and all attendees were asked to abide by the code for the duration of the 
meeting.

Apologies had been received from GMP representatives.

9 PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
Apologies had been received from GMP, however information had been provided.

GMP have been receiving a high number of calls in relation to off road bikes. Over the last few 
months GMP Off Road Bike Unit have made several appearances on the estate. In July / August an 
off road bike and quad bike was seized. Issues of this nature should be reported on the appropriate 
telephone number.

Since the last Area Forum GMP representatives have held a coffee morning at the sheltered 
accommodation on Broad Lane as there have been a number of burglaries in the area. Crime 
reduction advice leaflets were also handed out.

PCSO Holland is currently training to become a PCSO key worker. On completion of the training 
PCSO Holland will be allocated families who require multi agency support. 

No statistics had been received in relation to reported incidents in the Ward for the previous three 
months.

Residents raised concerns about anti-social behaviour in Balderstone Park, off road bikes, 
vandalism to bus shelters on Oldham Road, PCSO’s being rarely seen in the Ward and the lack of 
attendance by GMP representatives at tonight’s meeting.

10 PRESENTATIONS/UPDATES

Rochdale Boroughwide Housing

A lengthy discussion took place in connection with two regeneration projects in the area – The 
Strand and Rudyard Corridor.

The Forum was informed that:



 Discussions had taken place with the traders who will be required to move to another unit 
temporarily.

 Plans illustrating the project are available at Kirkholt drop in centre.
 Demolition is likely to take place May/June 2016.
 Construction of the new ‘Strand’ is likely to take twelve months.
 The demolition contractors have not been approved yet.
 Traders will be compensated financially for any inconvenience caused and the refurbishment 

of let properties.
 Any compensation awarded will be influenced by the traders lease agreement.
 The Youth Service base will be affected by the project.
 All RBH residents within the demolition area have now been rehoused although discussions 

are continuing with the owners of private properties in the affected area.
 Homes are likely to be demolished in two phases.

Although the Forum accepted that the regeneration projects would be happening some Forum 
members expressed their disappointment/concerns in relation to:

The houses being demolished rather than being modernised. 

Contingency plans in the event of problems arising.

Land being left following demolition to become overgrown.

Forum members were informed that the houses being demolished were in a poor state of repair and 
the undertaking of any modernisation programme would be costly. It was also explained that the 
decision to demolish was taken when investment was expected but this never materialised. Plans 
and preparation have moved forward a great deal therefore we need to progress as planned.

It was explained to the Forum that contingency plans were in place should problems occur. 
However it is hoped that any problems will be kept to an absolute minimum as a great deal of 
planning and preparation had gone into this exercise.

RBH are keen to keep the site as tidy as possible and will put an interim site management plan in 
place. Plans are in place to erect a knee high rail and plant flowers.

Youth Service

Three young people from the youth club on Kirkholt attended the meeting to inform the Forum of the 
initiatives/projects available to young people during the school holidays. Opportunities included:

Fishing – Bowling – Laser Quest – Horse Riding – Photography – Mountain Biking – Visiting / 
experiencing new places (Healey Dell – Scout Moor).

The Chair and Forum thanked the young people for their informative presentation.

Kirkholt Million

Barbara Harrison informed the Forum that £1million was available to improve the area over the next 
ten years.

Consultation in the area has identified the priorities for the first year of the plan. These priorities are:

1. A skate park in which the design and funding is in place.
2. A community grants scheme
3. A basic training course in building skills for people who are unemployed. The training course 

will be facilitated by Groundwork, the course will run for 20 weeks, benefits will not be 



affected and a basic qualification will be available at the end of the programme which could 
assist residents in moving onto an apprenticeship.

The Forum was also informed that volunteers were being sought for the KIrkholt Community Panto.

Public Engagement on Council Services

Vicky Crossland, Head of Corporate Finance attended the meeting to present information on a 
public engagement exercise called ‘The Budget Challenge’.

It was explained to the Forum that the Council has faced significant financial challenges since 2011, 
the start of the austerity period and continues to do so. An animated film was screened which 
provided:

 General information about the Council.
 The services the Council currently delivers.
 The financial challenges faced by the Council going forward.
 How the Council has responded so far.
 What the Council is looking to do.
 An explanation of how residents can contribute to this exercise.

The Forum where invited to suggest ideas on ways the Council could save money. Comments 
received, included:

 “Will devolution do anything”
 “Management structures need looking at”
 “More education is needed on recycling”
 “Society/communities need to take more responsibility – less dependency on public 

services”

The Forum was also informed that consultation was taking place via Township Committees, 
Area Forum’s and stakeholder groups. Comments could also be forwarded via the internet.

The Chair and the Forum thanked the officer for the presentation.

Kingsway Park High School

The Headteacher of Kingsway Park High School welcomed everyone to the school.

The Chair and Forum thanked the Headteacher for the invitation to hold this Forum meeting at the 
school.
 
Environmental Management

No Environmental Management representative was in attendance.

Highways

No Highways representative was in attendance.

11 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
Because of time constraints the Chair agreed to defer this item.

12 FORUM IDEAS
No items were raised.



13 OPEN FORUM
No issues were raised.

14 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday 8th December 2015 at 6.30pm.

St Mary’s (Balderstone) Church, Oldham Road, Rochdale.


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct
	4 Minutes of last meeting and matters arising



